Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 8:56 AM

To: ‘r@rthicksconsult.com’; stucker@blm.gov; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: clifmann@hotmail.com; 'Kristin Pope'; mike@rthicksconsult.com; 'JC Services'; Billings, Bradford,
EMNRD

Subject: RE: Chi Operating - Response to BLM/OCD Denial based upon High Karst - It is not High Karst

RE: Chi Operating * Benson Delaware Ut 6 Btry * 2RP-4251 * DOR: 5/28/17
Greetings all,

Thank you Randall for getting the remediation proposal to me. It is quite a way from being next in line, but in moving
forward with a proposed onsite meeting to address the karst issue, OCD needs to express it’s concern on the other
issues with the proposal. OCD has concurred with BLM denial of the proposal, based on the site being situated in a BLM
mapped high karst area. | am not a karst expert, so | will pretty much defer that to the BLM. | will mention, however,
that my observation of the photos and explanations of no visible karst features on the surface of the area surrounding
the site is a bit concerning. Photographic evidence submitted showing various geologic stringers and formation appear
to be taken from hills that are considerably higher in elevation than the site. It has also been my experience in decades
of working in the SE New Mexico oil fields, that underground karst features do not always have an indicator at the
surface of their existence. My personal experience includes complete loss of drilling pits, loss of well bores during
surface drilling ops, BOP’s sinking under drilling rig substructures, drilling rigs sinking at corners and have to be shored
up, drilling fluids escaping dozens of yards away from the well bore during surface drilling ops, karst feature roof
collapses during delineation boring ops, etc.

As for the current proposal, OCD additionally denies the proposal, based on lack of adequate contaminant
definition/delineation. OCD will not approve or consider a remediation proposal until all impacted areas have been
completely defined. This one has not been adequately defined at this point.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
Thank you,

Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2

811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: r@rthicksconsult.com [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 10:07 PM



To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; stucker@blm.gov; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>

Cc: clifmann@hotmail.com; 'Kristin Pope' <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>; mike@rthicksconsult.com; 'JC Services'
<jctrucking@pvtn.net>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Chi Operating - Response to BLM/OCD Denial based upon High Karst - It is not High Karst

All

| will be in Eddy County when OCD and BLM can participate in a geologic field trip to the Chi Operating BDU #6
location. | believe this can be a good time to see the limits of the BLM Karst map and discuss the proposed remedy.

If you can find time for 2-2.5 hours in the field on Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday next week, that would be best for
me. The following week might work too — but not Wednesday..

Let me know what can happen so | can firm up my plans.
Thanks

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004

From: r@rthicksconsult.com [mailto:r@rthicksconsult.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 6:40 AM

To: 'Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD' <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: 'clifmann@hotmail.com' <clifmann@hotmail.com>; 'Kristin Pope' <kristin@rthicksconsult.com>;
'mike@rthicksconsult.com' <mike@rthicksconsult.com>; 'JC Services' <jctrucking@pvtn.net>
Subject: Chi Operating - Response to BLM/OCD Denial based upon High Karst - It is not High Karst

Mr. Bratcher and Ms. Tucker

Chi Operating and Hicks Consultants would like to invite you to come to the site and take a geologic tour of this area
that, according to some BLM criteria, should be mapped as low karst potential.

Please read this and see what you think. Boots on the ground are better than images and words. So it is with this letter
as it is with the BLM Karst Potential Map.

| can be in Eddy County during the first week in February to lead the tour. Bring your friends.
Thanks

Randall Hicks

R.T. Hicks Consultants
Cell: 505-238-9515
Office: 505-266-5004



